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Amman Chamber of Commerce

From: Jordan Chamber of Commerce (Diwan) <diwan@jocc.org.jo>
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2024 1:51 PM
To: i.alnawaiseh@jocc.org jo; info@aldarjo.com; Hatem AlZoubi; a.aladwan@jocc.orgjo;

a.smadi@jocc.org,jo; Amman Chamber of Commerce; h.odeh@jocc.org.jo; h.shraim@jocc.org.jo;
info@ajlouncc.com.jo; Amman Chamber of Commerce; info@aqgabacc.com; info@karakcc.com.jo;
info@maancc.com.jo; info@madabacc.com jo; info@mafragcc.com jo; info@mazarce.com,jo;
info@ramthachamber.org; info@rusaifacc.com.jo; info@sccjo.com; info@shounahcc.com.jo;
info@tafilacc.com.jo; j.albtoosh@jocc.org.jo; jerashchamber@outlook.com;
k.almashagbeh@jocc.org.jo; k. kreishan@jocc.org.jo; m.alatoom@jocc.org.jo;
m.aldaie@jocc.org.jo; m.algaraleh@jocc.org.jo; m.nofal@jocc.org.jo; m.shoha@jocc.orgjo;
mohdalshoha.1954@gmail.com; n.kabariti@jocc.org.jo; o.gtietat@jocc.org.jo;
s.bazbaz@jocc.org.jo; zcc@zargachamber.org

Subject: Ml OIS pidl 2o Spoall wiladl SMe jiy=i
Attachments: CCF10052024_0018.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
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Cairo

St
From: Marwa lsmail <m.ismai'l@powerhofizon,nﬂ>
Sent: 14 o 104 TTE  Lubhwel
To: Cairo
Cc Amr Elsayad
Subject: Power Horizon Company
Attachments: Power Horizon Company Profile rev.pdf; PRN++1TE+A«0\T0+ {1).pdf

**Dear Sir/ madam Jordan Embassy,**

I am Marwa Ismail, CEO For POWER HORIZON Egyption Company based on EGYPT and [ am writing to
introduce our company's work in Iraq, Egypt, and Libya. We specialize in the electrical and petroleum sectors,
providing comprehensive solutions and services that have significantly impacted these regions.

Given our expertise and success in these markets, we are keen to expand our operations into Jordan. To
facilitate this and we just signed agreement for agency (DILO one of the biggest factory in electrical SF6 gas
test tools in world). we seek your assistance in establishing contact with Jordan's electrical utility companies
and major EPC (Engineering, Procurement, and Construction) companies in the electrical and petroleum
industries.

Your support in connecting us with key stakeholders in these sectors would be invaluable. We believe that our
proven track record and innovative solutions can bring substantial benefits to Jordan's infrastructure and energy
projects.

Thank you for considering our request. We look forward to the possibility of collaborating with Jordan's
leading companies and contributing to the country's development.as we planning to visit jordan soon to meet
the heads of this leading companies

Best regards,
Marwa [smail
A
N
\
v 4
Hoping we can meet your requirement ' \‘L

Pls, do not hesitate to contact us for any additional information or questfon you may need

Thanks for your co-operation

Best regards, NV {Y:‘x?.




' POWER HORIZON

For Tradiag & Coatracting




ABOUT US

Power Horizon for Engineering & Trading
established in 2012

&~ 10 years of collective technical and managerial experience
mostly within multinational companies in Egypt Iraq and GCC
regions.

started as a provider for measuring and testing equipment.
e ty Power Horizon is a PCIS total solution service provider.

Now PH is a multinational company working through Europe
.~ other countries in the MENA region.

\ T

Our staff consist of 28 persons ; 8 in Admin & 20 Engineers
and Technicians apart from part time project based staff

e
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Eng. Marwa [smail CEO
Eng. Amro elsayad COO
Tax Card Number 413-575-330

Commercial Registration Number 66524
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Power Horizon has a team that have a capability for over all power system Installation,
testing, commissioning & startup

% Low , medium & high voltage netwerks

** Power generation

» Low, medium & high voltage Protection system

< Low, medium & high voltage control &management system

scope of work was:-
Testing and commissioning for 400 KV GIS
Testing and commissioning for 132 KV GIS
Testing for the power transformers 400/132/11 KV, 750 MVA
Testing for M.V Switchgear
Testing for the service transformers
Testing for the AC/DC system including the batteries
Testing for all the protection relays
Doing the HV test for the 400& 132 KV GIS and measuring the partial discharge
Complete the interlock test and the final commissioning for the substations
. Doing the open and closed loop test for the substation automation system and
connecting the substations with the national control centre
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developing
people

productivity .
to get most ngher

positive Produ ctIVItY

resultsin the
least amount
of time.

improve the
efficiency and

Qua I ltY effectiveness
Improvement gl

processes,
and services

meet the
challenges

ook Technology
developments Upd ate

in science and
technology.

four major
management
capabilities:
. knowledge,
Eﬁectlve planning ability,
people
Management relationship
competence, and
leadership
capacity

be able to learn
right methods of

doing work Reduction Of

without using

trial and error i i

AR o e Learning Time
west a lot of

time
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W‘! http://www.dilo-gmbh.com

CABI.E AML https://cableaml.com

SCHWEITZER
ENGINEERING http://www.selinc.com

LABORATORIES



DILO Armaturen und Anlagen GmbH

SF6 Gas Handling Our product portfolio
includes:

*SF, Refilling and Evacuating Devices
*Service Carts

*SF, Gas Analyzers

*Leak Detection Equipment

*Valves and Couplings

*Mass Measurement Devices

*SF¢ Services

*Reconditioning and Disposal of SF,
*SF¢ Gas Supply




DILO Armaturen und Anlagen GmbH

Industrial Gas Equipment

We design and build turn-key plants, perfectly made to fit
your requirements.

Plant engineering for gas applications

Gas and vacuum tight piping systems, also with integrated
pressure monitoring

Mixing and preparation units as well as equipment for
handling, compressing, preparing and drying of gases
Systems for localizing and integral leak testing

Gas analysis devices for quality determination and room
monitoring devices

Stationary storage tanks for gaseous or liquid storage witt
TUV, ASME or SQL approval and filter units

System solutions for vacuum technology, such as vacuum
pump units

With our system solutions, handling processes can be
individually designed and implemented safely and
economically. Customer-specific operating software
included.

DILO custom plants for industrial gas equipment allows:

" mixing

®"  measuring

= pumping

* recycling

" compressing
" preparing

= filtering

= separating
= filling

= storing

=  handling




CABLE AML

World Leader in Broadband Wireless Systems

Industrial Broadband
Wireless Systems

Wireless Internet

Digital Video Broadcast

Private LTE 4G/5G
Ultra Portable

SCADA
WIFIS, loT, LoRa

Network Management
Systems

System design,
engineering, customer
services




CABLEAML

World Leader in Broadband Wireless Systems

%

Cable AML is a world leader in Broadband
Wireless Systems, it specialized

in designing systems and products tailored to
our clients' specific needs in the RF domain
from 50 MHz to 100 GHz. We offer the following:

1. LTE 4G/5G Systems for Industrial Private
Networks:

-Cable AML provides comprehensive solutions for
private networks, including BSS (Base Station
Subsystem), ePC (Evolved Packet Core), BBU
(Baseband Unit), RFU (Radio Frequency Unit), and
CPE (Customer Premises Equipment).

-Cable AML systems are designed to support LTE
4G and 56G technologies, enabling seamiess
connectivity and high-speed data transfer.

«Cable AML offer ultra-portable solutions that can
connect to millions of client devices, ensuring
reliable and efficient wireless communication.




CABLEAML

World Leader in Broadband Wireless Systems

3.SCADA and loT Systems:

«Cable AML

designs SCADAsystems that
operate in

the VHF to UHF bands,
enabling efficiet
monitoring and control of
industrial processes across
large areas.

«Our loT solutions cater

to diverse industries,
facilitating connectivity,
data collection, and
management of loT devices
for enhanced operational
efficiency.

4. Point-to-Point
Microwave:

-Our designs cover a wide
frequency range, from 950
MHz to 70 GHz, for point-
to-point microwave
communication.

-Cable AML offers reliable
and high-capacity
solutions for long-
distance data
transmission, ensuring
robust connectivity in
various scenarios.

5. Broadcast Solutions:

-Cable AML provides tailored solutions for broadcast

applications.

-Our expertise covers the design of systems and products
that enable efficient content distribution, transmission, and

reception.

-Cable AML works closely with broadcasters to deliver
solutions that meet their specific needs, ensuring high-
quality and reliable broadcast services.




SCHWEITZER
ENGINEERING
LABORATORIES

SCHWEITZER ENGINEERING LABORATORIES

s Automation
|
S Communications
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|

a Distribution
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— Generation
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Industrial
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Metering

Power System
Operations

Security
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=  Transmission




SCHWEITZER
ENGINEERING
LABORATORIES

SCHWEITZER ENGINEERING LABORATORIES

— Control

Fault Indicators

B andSensors
Distribution &g

= Operations

— Protection

£ Control

Operations

Generation —

L Protection



SCHWEITZER
ENGINEERING
LABORATORIES

SCHWEITZER ENGINEERING LABORATORIES

Control Center
Power System
Operation |

mm Power Mangement

o Asset Management

: Layered
S o

Regulatory
Compliance

i Control

- Protection




SCHWEITZER
ENGINEERING
LABORATORIES

Featured Solutions

v" Arc-Flash Solutions

v' Arc Sense

v" Digital Secondary Systems

v" DNA (Distribution Network Automation)
v" Micro grid Controls

v’ power MAX Power Management for Industrials
v" Security for Critical Infrastructure

v" Fault Transmitter and Receiver

v" Software-Defined Networking (SDN)

v" Synchro phasors

v" Time-Domain Link Technology

v" Travelling-Wave Fault Location

v" Advanced Recloser Control




Some of Our Customers ....
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